Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 11:35 AM

To: CS ATeam

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: FBK 8421J) (OUR REF: CC4/11118016347/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHC 1782J & FBK 8421J ON 04/09/2018 ***

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Erofia Motor - LeelLee Tan

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 11:34:47 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: FBK 8421] (OUR REF: CC4/11118016347/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1782] & FBK
8421] ON 04/09/2018 ***

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia

Our client did not proceed with PD claim at our end
Thank you

Regards

LeelLee Tan

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Tel: 67527740

Fax: 67528669

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 26 September, 2019 8:04 PM

To: erofia@singnet.com.sg

Subject: YOUR REF: FBK 8421J (OUR REF: CC4/I11118016347/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1782J) & FBK 8421J ON
04/09/2018 ***

Your Ref: FBK 8421J Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/11118016347/Ugb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1782J (i) & FBK 8421J ON 04/109/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured car video footage for your easy reference. We have reviewed the matter
and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident. Both parties driving in a minor single lane

road, your client should maintain behind Our Insured’s vehicle with a safe distance but not beside of Our
1



